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From: Orr, Jack

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: RE: 130523 8WLC-JSN---- New Application - Jones Sound Narwal Study - Qikigtani Region
Date: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 2:13:53 PM

Attachments: image001.png

project description for water board.docx

Good day Phyllis,

Here is the English copy of our project description. | will send the text off for translation, but
| am not sure how long it will take. | will send it on to you once it is done.

You could issue the approval to Jack Orr, Department of Fisheries and Oceans.

Thanks,

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: May-28-13 1:20 PM

To: Orr, Jack

Subject: RE: 130523 8WLC-JSN---- New Application - Jones Sound Narwal Study - Qikigtani Region

Thank you for the resubmission of your application. Would you please provide a cover letter and
project description in English and Inuktitut as per Page 7 of the Guide, to complete your application.
Also please indicate if the approval is to be issued to Department of Fisheries and Oceans or to Jack
Orr.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. For Block 3, please identify the appropriate Designated
Inuit Organization (i.e. KivIA, KitlA or QIA).

Regards,

From: Orr, Jack [mailto:Jack.Orr@dfo-mpo.gc.ca]
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 11:14 AM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Ferguson, Steve
Subject: RE: 130523 8WLC-JSN---- New Application - Jones Sound Narwal Study - Qikigtani Region

Hi Phyllis,

Here is the revised application and a scanned copy of my signature. Hopefully this version
contains all the requested changes.

Thanks,

Jack R. Orr

204 984-2187 | facsimile 204 984-2403
Jack.Orr@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

Marine Mammal Research

Arctic Research Division

Central & Arctic Region

Fisheries and Oceans Canada

501 University Crescent, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3T 2N6
Government of Canada
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Assessment of seasonal range and movement patterns of Jones Sound narwhals





[bookmark: _GoBack]The objectives of this study are to investigate the seasonal distribution and dive behaviour of Jones Sound narwhals in relation to management concerns on stock identity and wintering area of the stock in relation to the Greenland harvest.  





Data will be collected with the use of satellite “backpack” transmitters attached to the dorsal ridge of net-captured animals. The tentative location for the field research camp is in Jones Sound near the community of Grise Fiord, Nunavut.





Although narwhals are known to occur in Jones Sound and have been hunted in the region, nothing is known about narwhal movement and distribution in this area. This study addresses the need for stock identity information by determining if there is range overlap with other stocks in Canada and Greenland, in both summer and winter. In particular, we will assess if narwhals from Jones Sound overwinter with and contribute to the Baffin Bay narwhal population. We will also be investigating the degree of variation in winter range as it relates to the present turbot fishing exclusion zone in Davis Strait. Dive data from these individuals will add to current knowledge on dive correction factors for aerial surveys.







From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: May-23-13 6:01 PM

To: Orr, Jack
Cc: David Hohnstein; Cory Zyla (cory.zyla@nunavutwaterboard.org); Martha Porter; Megan Porter

(megan.porter@nunavutwaterboard.org); Robin Ikkutisluk
Subject: 130523 8WLC-JSN---- New Application - Jones Sound Narwal Study - Qikigtani Region

Good day Jack, sorry for the delay in responding to your application for approval without a licence.
We did a thorough assessment of your application and have determined that it is incomplete in a
number of areas. Please review the attached letter as well as Guide 9. We look forward to a
resubmission from you shortly.

Regards,

& Y&, Phyllis Beaulieu- OC >C D
T ‘% Manager of Licensing- Responsable des permus
2 Al e c Ahona ™ I Manivauvog Laisaligimignun
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